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DIVISION MEMORANDUM SDO ALAMINOS GITY

Division Memorandum
No. 2020- 026

To: School Heads of Public Elementary and Secondary Schools

From: Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

Subject: Announcing new season of ABS-CBN MATHDALI Knowledge Channel
Date: January 10, 2020

1. The ABS-CBN announces new season of “Math Dali” airs every Sunday starting
January 5, 2020 at 9: 15am and everyday at 10:00am-10:30 am and 1:30 pm-2:00pm on
Knowledge Channel on sky Cable, SKY Direct and ABS-CBN TV Plus.

2. The Programme for International Student Assessment (PISA) 2018 found these as
very strong skills-component in students from top performing countries. The regular
watching of “MathDali” can improve their understanding and practical use of Math
concepts, and their test scores.

3. In this regard, teachers and school heads must encourage their students to watch
“MathDali”. For more stories and updates, and more information on KCFI, visit
annel.org or follow @kchonline on Twitter and @knowledgechannel
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on Facebook.

4. For your information.

LORNA G/ BUGAYONG, Ph. D.,CESQ Vi
Schools Division Superintendent




